

# Bhaskar Kisan Kamble

Address: Plot No.6, Bldg. No. B11/11,  
Gandhari C.H.S. Nagri  
Nivara Parishad,  
Film city Road,  
Goregaon (East).  
Phone: 022-28413877  
Cell No: 9967733961  
e-mail: [bklic@rediffmail.com](mailto:bklic@rediffmail.com)

---

## OBJECTIVE

---

An accomplished assignment in IT industry, specialize in the development of application software on diversified technical background with Enterprise application system, gain and implement functional knowledge.

### Key Profile: -

---

- **Start-to-Live implementation experience**
- **Arranging and executing training session to the Key-users /end users in coordination with client team.**
- **System Administration in ERP, Creation of new users, granting permission (User level and Module level)**
- **Presentations & Demonstration on Matrix ERP.**
- **Software implementation**

### Professional Experience: -

---

Currently working as Professional Consultant for Happy Homes from May 2016  
Looking after finance, Procurement, Engineering, Sales and Customer Care, Payroll Administration modules.

#### Key Responsibilities

- Implementing various modules (Finance, Sales, Purchase, HR and Payroll)
- Training to the users
- Coordinating with the software vendor for any problem or bug to be solved
- Scheduling backup of the database

Worked as Deputy Manager ERP for Maitreya Realtors □ (Aug2014 to Apr2016)

Handling and implementation of all modules

Finance, Material, Engineering, Inventory, Crm, Hr and Payroll

Admin module, taking care of user creation, giving rights from entry level to report level

Data backup (auto scheduling).

Gathering information of all respective Department Head s, collecting required information for the MIS

Purpose, coordinating with the software vendor to get the desire output from ERP.

Worked as Manager ERP support for Ekta World looking after In4velocity ERP, handling Sales, Purchase, Engineering modules - (June 2012 to May2014)

Worked as IT EXECUTIVE for Runwal Group looking after FARVISION web based ERP

Handling all the modules (ACCOUNTS, SALES, PURCHASE, HR, and PAYROLL)

(March2011 to May2012)

Worked as ERP implementer for Focus Soft net Pvt. Ltd (Aug2010 to Feb 2011)

Related to trading and manufacturing.

Worked as implementation in charge for Innova Software (May2009 to June2010)  
Related to manufacturing and engineering

Worked as Senior Techno Functional software Executive for Gamut Infosystems Ltd.  
(2007 to March 2009) for ERP PRODCUT FARVISION WEB BASED ERP.

Worked as Senior Customer Support for Techlink Infoware Software Pvt. Ltd.  
for an ERP product related to trading TRADEANNEX □ (2006 to 2007)

Worked as a Customer Support Engineer for Matrix Infosystems from 1996 to 2005  
Implementing serious modules like, finance, Hr and payroll

**COMPUTER PROFICIENCY: -**

---

Database : SQL.

Operating Systems : Windows /2000/2003 server / XP,

Conversant with Windows Operating systems & Office suites like MS Office

Well versed with Internet.

**EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION: -**

---

Masters Diploma in Computer Science from Datapro Information Technology in 1993-95.  
Computer Hardware Course from Khar I.T.I in May 2002 which includes PC Assemble &  
Maintenance.

Completed Visual Basic from St. Angelo s Computer Ltd Goregaon branch.

B.COM : 2012 CMJ University

H.S.C : 88-89 Mumbai

S.S.C : 86-87 Mumbai

**INTERESTS: -**

---

- *Music.*
- *Outdoor Games.*
- *Learning new software*
- *Searching for the latest technologies coming up in the field of Computer*

**PERSONAL DETAILS: -**

---

Name : Bhaskar Kamble

Father s Name : Kisan Kamble

Date of Birth : 7<sup>th</sup> October 1970

Gender : Male

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Permanent Address : Plot No.6,Bldg.No.B11/11,  
Gandhari C.H.S. Nagri, Nivara Parishad,  
Film city Road, Goregaon (East).  
Mumbai □ 4000065

Phone No : 022-28413877 / 9967733961

